
From: HEATH, ALAN (TROOPERS)
To: hcda@herkimercounty.org; smcnamara@ocgov.net; Robert Mascari; shaunchase@ongov.net;

maryannd@co.jefferson.ny.us; gregory.oakes@oswegocounty.com; leannemoser@lewiscounty.ny.gov
Subject: Troop D Discovery update
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 12:52:20 PM
Attachments: Scales Test W17-077 10-13-2017.pdf

Scales Test W18-028 04-10-2018.pdf
Scales Test W18-085 11-01-2018.pdf
PBT SER# ARAF-0422 PROP# FP-13752 ACCURACY TEST LOG fixed.pdf
PBT SER# ARAF-0423 PROP# FP-13753 ACCURACY TEST LOG.pdf
Scales Test W20-027 04-02-2020.pdf

Please find attached the following files which are additions to the Troop D Discovery files distributed
to your offices via DVD during the first week of April 2020.
 
Added to the Scales folder:
Scales Test W18-085 11-01-2018.pdf
Scales Test W18-028 04-10-2018.pdf
Scales Test W17-077 10-13-2017.pdf
Scales Test W20-027 04-02-2020.pdf
 
File PBT SER# ARAF-0423 PROP# FP-13752 ACCURACY TEST LOG.pdf renamed PBT SER# ARAF-0422
PROP# FP-13752 ACCURACY TEST LOG.pdf
Folder PBT SER# ARAF-0423 PROP# FP-13752 renamed PBT SER# ARAF-0422 PROP# FP-13752
File PBT SER# ARAF-0422 PROP# FP-13752 ACCURACY TEST LOG FIXED.pdf scanned and added to
respective folder (attached)
PBT SER# ARAF-0423 PROP# FP-13753 ACCURACY TEST LOG.pdf scanned and added to respective
folder (attached)
 
PBT Ser# ARAF-0427 has property number FP-13757, folder renamed PBT SER# ARAF-0027 PROP#
FP-13757.  File unchanged.
 
If any offices have not received the DVD’s, please advise.
 

Alan Erik Heath
Trooper, Troop D Traffic Safety - Oneida
 
New York State Police
PO Box 30, 261 Genesee St., Oneida, NY 13421
 
315-366-6035 | alan.heath@troopers.ny.gov
 
www.troopers.ny.gov
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain highly sensitive and
confidential information. It is intended only for the individual(s) named. If you received this e-mail in error
or from someone who was not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this
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e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from
your system.

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Carefully consider before opening
attachments or clicking on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.


